
From: Joanna Zimny
To: Stephanie Bowron
Cc: Hector Caballero; Lisa Martin; Richard Kedrowski; Sean Westenhofer
Subject: RE: 1396 Sargent Ave.Bowron Ltr.10-18-24
Date: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 1:15:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Good morning Ms. Bowron,
 
Thanks for the update! This was reviewed by Supervisor Kedrowski & the hearing officer and are
considered sufficient. I’ll send a formal follow up letter as confirmation on Friday, but the inspector
will close the file and the Legislative Hearing officer will recommend the appeal is denied noting that
compliance has been achieved.
 
Thanks so much, let me know if you have questions,
 
Joanna
 
 

Joanna Zimny
Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant 
Legislative Hearing Office
Pronouns: she/her/hers
Saint Paul City Hall
Suite 310
15 W. Kellogg Blvd.
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8585 
joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us
www.StPaul.gov 

 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Stephanie Bowron <stephanie.bowron@spps.org> 
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 7:55 PM
To: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Hector Caballero <Hector.Caballero@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Lisa Martin
<lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Richard Kedrowski <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Sean
Westenhofer <sean.westenhofer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Re: 1396 Sargent Ave.Bowron Ltr.10-18-24
 

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

 

Dear Joanna and all-

mailto:joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us
mailto:stephanie.bowron@spps.org
mailto:Hector.Caballero@ci.stpaul.mn.us
mailto:lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us
mailto:Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us
mailto:sean.westenhofer@ci.stpaul.mn.us
mailto:Sharon.KennedyVickers@ci.stpaul.mn.us
https://www.stpaul.gov/legislative-hearings

SAINT PAUL
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Over the weekend we made changes that we think solve the gutter
problem both for now and for good. I hope you all agree! 
 
As we discussed, this downspout only drains a small corner of the
roof, so we think this will be just fine even tho it's not far from the
house.  If it ends up being too much in one spot, I can make a little
pebble pond and do the plantings differently around it. Better that than
a downspout across the pathway. 
 
Here are the photos, and thank you-
Stephanie on Sargent
 
 
 

Stephanie Bowron (she/her)
K-5 Classroom Music Teacher
Randolph Heights and                                                              
Horace Mann Elementary Schools
Office: (651)744.4107
Stephanie.Bowron@spps.org

From: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 8:51 AM
To: Stephanie Bowron <stephanie.bowron@spps.org>
Cc: Hector Caballero <Hector.Caballero@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Lisa Martin
<lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Richard Kedrowski <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Sean
Westenhofer <sean.westenhofer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: [External] 1396 Sargent Ave.Bowron Ltr.10-18-24
 

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe. If you believe this email is suspicious, please click the report phishing button
to alert our Data Security Team.

Attached please find a letter regarding the above matter.   Ms. Bowron, you are welcome to send
photos of your intermediate remediation measures and whatever your ask for extension for
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permanent solution (if necessary) via email by 11/22 and we can likely avoid having to connect with
you by phone again, and just conclude this via email as we understand how hard you worked to
accommodate last time with your teaching schedule.
 
Thank you,
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
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